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ers, Sue

From: g\rrant Bryan 'EMNRD [bryan arrant@state nm us] /
Sent:  Thursday, June 30, 2005 10:51 AM
To: Sellers, Sue

Subject: RE: HORSETAIL 9 FEDERAL #1 - Permit to Drill

Sue,

It is not necessary to overnight this information.

Please just show the designated acreage and the calculated

acreage. | do not have access with this APD as it is still being reviewed for approval
by another member of our staff.

Thank you, Bryan

From: Sellers, Sue [mailto:sue.sellers@bp.com]
Sent: Thu 6/30/2005 9:32 AM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: HORSETAIL 9 FEDERAL #1 - Permit to Drill

Bryan,

You left a message the other day requesting a new plat showing dedicated acreage for subject well; however, | did not clearly
hear the name of the formation. Would you pls email me back ASAP with the Full Formation Name & Pool Code so that | may
overnight the revised plat for final approval by the OCD. Thanks.

(ps - my phone is dead here at work, so the only way of communication is by email)

Sue Sellers

BP America Production Company RECEIVEU
WL1, Room 6.115, Houston JUL 05 2005
(281)366-2052 B O
(281)366-7688-Fax QCL-ARTESD
sue.sellers@bp.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari
- Antigen Email System.

6/30/2005



ch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240

DISTRICT I
P.0. Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719

DISTRICT I

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.,

DISTRICT IV
2040 South Pacheco,

Aztec, NM 87410

Santa Fe, NM 87605

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 15, 2000

Submit to Appropriate District Office
State Lease — 4 Copies

Fee Lease —~ 3 Copies

0O AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

DA AC

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
%5080 5 Cooan Dernus, Maorrowd (Gme)
Property Code Property Name Well Number
HORSETAIL FEDERAL 9 1
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
1% BP AMERICA PRODUCTION COMPANY 3505’
Surface Location
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 9 18 S 27 E 1261 SOUTH 1144 EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. Section | Township Range Lot ldn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A

NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

RECGEIVED
05 7005

N

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the the information
contained herein is true and complete to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

QSM zS,J\L@

Signature

Sue Se (Lers

Printed Name

&e.guL& 1y &SSI&M
Title

- -
TJune D0, 30N
Date
N\ P /\ SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
N” e T T
\320 A (- I hereby certify that the well location shown
on this plat was plotted from field notes of
actual swrveys made by me or wunder my
upervison and that the same is true and
orrect to the best of my belief.
. $ May 12, 2005
X = 516,960.6
Y = 639,639.6 | 3503.6' / Date Surveyed LVA
— Signiature, & Seal of
" 3504.4'\’ O 53501“:4 § “ .Rrofessmm’al Surveyor
3500.8
NOTE: -
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1) Plane Coordinates shown hereon are Transverse o
Mercator Grid and Conform to the "New Mexico
Coordinate System”, New Mexico East Zone, North 12185
American Dotum of 1 27. Distances shown hereon
are mean horizontal face values. el
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